STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
TorgEVYEF?Nr‘C‘HAYA February ll ’ 1985 ARTESIFR.ONCEJGIA:EE)?IC&?BBZ1O
(505) 748-1283

Slayton 0il Corporation
P. 0. Box 2035
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Chaves P {#2-H-26-10-26
Kelly A #1-B-26-10-26
Brown Queen-Grayburg Pool

Gentlemen:

This office is in receipt of your C-127 requesting a 2
barrel- a day allowable for the above captioned wells.

OQur proration schedule already shows the Kelly A #1 with
an allowable of 1 barrel of oil per day, and the Chaves P
#2, with an allowable of 3 barrels of oil per day.

If you are requesting an increase in your allowable, we
will need a Form C-103 showing what was done to increase
production on the above mentioned wells. If the wells
have been shut-in, we will still need a C-103 showing
what was done to put the wells back into production.

As soon as we receive the necessary paperwork, we will
assign the allowables requested.

Very truly yours,

Gt

ements
Supervisor, District 1I

LAC:fc



